

From: Suleiman adan Abdurrahman  
Resident Area: Mogadishu Somalia  
Telephone: +252617893482/8218483  
Email: [qalocow422@gmail.com](mailto:qalocow422@gmail.com)  
DATE: 20<sup>th</sup>/02/2023

## **COVER LETTER**

I am enthusiastic about the scope of the position and I am confident that my experience and abilities closely match your criteria

Please allow me to highlight my education & experiences as that relate to your advertised position, I graduated at **hope University** with faculty of **health science department of public health**. Also I have a **diploma nutrition and dietary at himilo university, I have certificates, project management, WASH programm. *working in education institutions in the Somalia***, teaching students from various health science. I am also learning faculty of computer science department of information technology .

Suleiman adan Abdurrahman

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### SULEIMAN ADAN ABDIRAHMAN

Resident Area: Hodon District, Mogadishu Somalia

Telephone: +252617893482/8218483

Email: [qaloocow422@gmail.com](mailto:qaloocow422@gmail.com)

DATE: 15/09/2022

#### PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name : Suleiman Adan Abdurrahman  
Date of birth : 1996  
place of birth : Mogadishu  
nationality : Somalia  
marital status : Marriage,  
mobile : 252617893482/8218483,

Personal email: [qaloocow422@gmail.com](mailto:qaloocow422@gmail.com)

#### EDUCATION:

2002-2006: Secondary school at sh xassan barsame Secondary School in Mogadishu Somalia

2006-2007: Computer certificate and short course pre-University at (AIU institute of computer ) at Mogadishu Somalia.

2010- 2012: Diploma of nutrition dietary at himlio University Mogadishu Somalia.

2014-2016: Bachelor of public health at hope university

- **Relevant Courses:** health project management, health Quality assurance, Health Nutrition, Health Marketing and Operational Management and Health Human resource Management.
- **Thesis Design:** factors influencing maternal feeding in IDPS in dharkenley district in Mogadishu Somalia.
- **Average grade:** CGPA: 4.69 out of 5

2021 start to study Bachelor of information technology at hope university

**Relevant Courses,** networking, operating system, java program, principle of management, entrepreneurship, python, database management,

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2016-17 I was manager school abuubakar primary and secondary school.

2017-2018 I worked at Osob MCH in hodan district in Mogadishu somalia as volunteer.

2019-2021 I worked at waberi MCH in waberi district in Mogadishu somalia as volunteer.

## ACADEMIC HONORS:

- teamwork training and strategic management AIU Mogadishu somalia.
- 9/21/2019 wash programme at hope university Mogadishu campus.
- 2016 – multimedia animation at daha university
- Project management
- 

## Hobbies

- Teaching
- Reading holy qur'an
- Leading community
- Best communication skills

## Language Proficiency:

Language	Speak	Read	Write
Somali	Mother tongue		
English	Good	Good	Good

## References

From: Mohamed Ibrahim Abdi

Senior lecture of: Hope university

Telephone: +252615880375

**Name:** Mr Abdirahman Mohamud

Title: Academic Dean of hope university

Cell Phone: +252616310939